



## **RVLA February 2024 Minutes**

*DATE: Tuesday, February 12, 2024 TIME: 6:30pm LOCATION: The Station, Cochrane, AB*

**Attendance of BOD Members:** Shannon Stiefel, Michelle Anhorn, Melissa Frazer, Gerald Warriner, Kim Vogel, Denise Landry, Sarah Mickalko, Rene Reutlinger, Don Logan, Cody Thompson

**Absent BOD Members:** Todd Weisgerber, Kevin Dostie, Gareth Barley, Lisa Horsley

**Call to order:** 6:36pm

**Approval of the January 2024 Minutes:** Melissa motioned. Sarah 2nds. Motion Carries

**Additions or deletions to the February 2024 agenda:** RageDays

**Approval of the February 2024 Agenda:** Melissa motioned. Sarah 2nds. Motion Carries

### **President Report:**

CDLA - Axemen, Strathmore host.

Ref training at Timberfest

Coach clinic April 13/14

18% overall registration up from last year

LIL Roughnecks sticks & jerseys should be ready soon

Camp to hand out sticks?

Waiting for CDLA direction before moving ineligible players

Sabrecats wanting boundary changes to take over Springbank and Harmony

### **ED Report:**

270 registrants as of Feb 12

2023/2024 comparison:

U7 - 23/20

U9 - 41/50  
U11 - 39/56  
U13 - 51/62  
U15 - 36/42  
U17 - 24/38

## **New Business:**

- **Phase 1 Evaluations Feedback**
  - U13/U15 parents were anxious. Happy to talk to someone
  - Questions about Phase 2
  - Had questions about affiliation process
  - Asking for exit interviews. Happy to know we were planning on doing it.
  
- **Phase 2 Evaluations**
  - Not needed
  
- **Parent Night Update**
  - March 23, Balzac Hall booked
  - Food Plan? Catered from a food truck guy (not bringing truck). \$17/person (cost out of \$40 ticket) for catered meal. Beef on a bun, coleslaw, fries from Wade's.
  - \$40 per ticket
  - 250 capacity, 300 with basement
  - 3 food trucks at parent cost outside
  - Drinks? Can we sell donated alcohol? 2 liquor distributors to give Cody quotes. 25% deposit. Return unopened. \$6 beer tickets, \$7 hi-ball/wine tickets. AGLC - can we have drink tub outside?
  - DJ Naughty will be there
  - Ticket sales - create item on square. Email receipt (will have number of tickets on receipt). Each division to sell 35 tickets approx.
  - Doors open at 6pm. Booked until 2pm.
  - Raffle tables
  - Shuttle drivers
  
- **U17 players**
  - Discussed player numbers and how to proceed with teams
  - Gave info to Cody to call last years players that have yet to register
  - Discussed players involved in boundary discrepancies

- **Goalie registration fees**
  - For 2025 - look at 50% reduced fees or free if we really need a committed goalie
  - Need to promote needing goalies
  
- **Floor Time**
  - How to split floor time?
  - Vivo might be another floor option. Rene waiting to hear back from new person at Vivo
  - Ryan Degathoff joined meeting to discuss Cochrane floor times
  - Time commitment making Cochrane families not wanting to join
  - Need to work together, not separate the cities
  - Run winter camps to help gain interest?
  
- **General Discussion**
  - N/A

**Adjournment:** 8:24pm, Melissa. Kim. Motion Carries

**Next BOD meeting:** March 12, 7:00pm